

FW: FirstWorld Document Preservation Memorandum

- To: Kevin Garland <kevin.garland@cw-test.com>, Steven Horn <steven.horn@cw-test.com>
 - Subject: FW: FirstWorld Document Preservation Memorandum
 - From: Richard Sanders <richard.sanders@cw-test.com>
 - Date: Sat, 04 Apr 2009 07:28:21 +0000
-

----- Forwarded by Richard B Sanders/HOU/ECT on 10/29/2000 11:05 AM -----

"Markel, Gregory A." <GMarkel@brobeck.com>

10/27/2000 02:45 PM

To: "'richard.b.sanders@enron.com'" <richard.b.sanders@enron.com>,

"Setton,

Ronit" <RSetton@brobeck.com>, "Markel, Gregory A." <GMarkel@brobeck.com>

cc:

Subject: FW: FirstWorld Document Preservation Memorandum

See below for categories of documents to be preserved.

Greg Markel

Brobeck Phleger & Harrison

1633 Broadway

New York, New York 10019

212-237-2592

Fax -212-586-7878

gmarkel@brobeck.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Setton, Ronit

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2000 11:53 AM

To: Markel, Gregory A.

Cc: Gugliucci, Patricia

Subject: FirstWorld Document Preservation Memorandum

=====

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, send an email to

postmaster@brobeck.com

BROBECK PHLEGER & HARRISON LLP

<http://www.brobeck.com>

- 42CG01!.DOC

Attachment:

00000000D177A0AC7FE7D611826C00065B5E7BC7A46E2200.#1.42CG01!.DOC

Description: MS-Word document